



## Clark Colosimo

### Qualifications Summary

Clark has 10+ years of financial accounting experience, both public and private, in a variety of industries including real estate, advertising, manufacturing, telecommunications, and professional services. He has comprehensive knowledge in all facets of accounting from GL, AP, AR to budgeting, payroll, and financial reporting. Clark has made it his passion to help business and organizations succeed with his accounting experience, skill set and high level of attention to detail. His creative and out-of-the-box thinking aids in his ability to improve current processes and procedures.

### Core Expertise

• Accounts Payable • Accounts Receivable • Journal Entries • Reconciliations • Payroll • General Ledger • Financial Reporting • Budgeting and Forecasting • Month End Close • GAAP

### Professional History

ASP	Consultant	2023 - Current
Stratacore	Accounting Manager	2018 - 2023
T-Mobile	Senior Accountant	2017 - 2018
TEM Systems, Inc. (ROTEM)	Senior Accountant	2016 – 2017
McKinney	Senior Accountant	2015 - 2016
Highwoods Properties	Property Accountant	2013 – 2015
McGladrey	Tax Accountant	2011 - 2013

### Accomplishments

- Streamlined manually driven accounts payable by integrating 3<sup>rd</sup> party software
- Implemented and maintained payroll for 30+ international contractors
- Successfully aided the accounting transition in 2 company acquisitions
- Reduced tax preparation time by 50% to meet filing deadlines, eliminating the need for annual extensions
- Received annual Team First award for outstanding team commitment and dedication to company culture, values, and support of team members

### Education / Licenses

- Bachelor of Science, Accounting, Western Carolina University
- Master of Accountancy, North Carolina State University

### Software

- QuickBooks Online, Desktop • Microsoft Dynamics • Sage 50 • Peachtree • Microsoft Excel & Word • Bamboo • Bill • Certify • Salesforce • RPM • Monday • Asana